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MEMORANDUM 
 

 
TO:  Districts 

Clubs 
Leagues 
Associate Members 
Referee Association 

 
CC:   SNS Board of Directors   

SNS Nominations Committee 
 

FROM:  Lindsay MacAskill, Executive Director  
 

RE:   2024 Soccer Nova Scotia – Annual General Meeting, Sunday, June 9th, 2024 
 

 
This notice will confirm that the Association’s Annual General Meeting will be held on Sunday, June 
9th, 2024, starting at 10:00 am. 
 
Venue: Futures Inn – Halifax 
 
Delegates: 
As per SNS Bylaw Article 11 h) VOTING, “all delegates must be appointed by the appropriate 
member and notice of their appointment shall be sent to the Association no later than fifteen (15) 
days before a General meeting”. Complete the attached Delegate Form and return to the attention 
of Kate Wigglesworth at admin@soccerns.ca no later than Friday, May 24th, 2024 
 

 District associations may be represented by an unlimited number of delegates 

 Inter-district leagues and NSSL are entitled to two (2) delegates 

 Associate members are entitled to one (1) delegate 

 Referee associations are entitled to one (1) delegate each 
 
Voting: 

 District associations are entitled to votes as per SNS By-law Article 11 b) 

 Inter-district leagues and NSSL are entitled to two (2) votes 

 Associate members are not entitled to any votes 

 Referee associations are entitled to two votes 
 
AGM Schedule: 
 
Sunday, June 9th, 2024  10:00 am – Annual General Meeting 
 

If you have any questions or require additional information on the AGM, please do not hesitate to 
contact Kate Wigglesworth at admin@soccerns.ca 
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